
Dee May 
Vice President 
Federal Regulatory 

September 20,2005 

Ex Parte 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC 20554 

ORiGlNAL 

1300 I Street, NW. Suite 400 West 
Washington, DC 20005 

Phone 202 515-2529 
Fax 202 336-7922 
dolores.a.may@Jverizon.com 

RECEIVED 

Re: Applications for Consent to Transfer Control o f  Filed bv Venzon 
Communications. Inc. and MCI, Inc.. WC Docket No. 05-75 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

As a follow-up to Verizon’s September 14,2005, letter in this proceeding, we are 
enclosing additional third-party data to supplement our previous submissions. This data further 
confirms that all segments of the business market are intensively and increasingly competitive 
and that the combination of Verizon and MCI will not harm competition for any segment of 
business customers or services. 

Sincerely, 
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cc: Michelle Carey 
Tom Navin 
Don Stockdale 
Julie Veach 
Ian Dillner 
William Dever 
Gail Cohen 
Marcus Maher 
Rodger Woock 
Jon Minkoff 
Paul Zimmerman 
Gary Remondino 
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